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Tel. Dear Mr, + Terpstra: ween ec eT ae oe 
mm ee ° 
ae I received your communteation of November ‘23ra 
er “~~~ amd certainly appreciate your offer of help. = ree 

mlb. Tt - Although the FBI does not have the '- - gespone . = 
oo sibility for the protection of the President, he has instructed the 

a FBI to conduct a full investigation into the “assassination of President . 
cobs ee. Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. Ican assure you 
wa that this Bureau will discharge its responsibliities in this regard with | 
See the same thoroughness and dispatch that have characterized our -- 

favestigations in the past. 

— While I cannot authorize you to act for this _ _ 
Bureau, you may wish to contact representatives of our office = - 

. located at 422 Federal Office Building, Civic Center, San Francisco, 
wee California ©4102, and furnish them with any pertinent informatién . 
Weta you may have in connection with the tragic events 3 which, 3B Sepia: 
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